DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING AND CONTRACTS

15470 FLIGHT PATH DRIVE BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34604
P 352.754.4020 F 352.754.4199 W www.HernandoCounty.us

October 22, 2021

(via email: doug.stoker@cardno.com)
Mr. Doug Stoker, PE

Cardno, Inc.

20215 Cortez Blvd.

Brooksville, L 34601

RE: Renewal of Contract No. 18-R00045/PH for Continuing Professional Engineering
Services

Dear Mr. Stoker:

Please be advised that the County has approved the renewal option for the above services at
the same price and with the same terms and conditions. The effective date of the renewal
period is November 5, 2021 through November 4, 2022. There will be one final renewal
available on the contract.

To remain compliant, all insurance must be current, up to date and in the amounts as required
in the RFQ.

Thank you for your continued interest in serving the needs of Hernando County. If you have
any questions regarding this contract, please contact Patty Hall, Hernando County Purchasing
and Contracts at (352) 754-4020.

Sincerely,

Rl

Patty Hall, CPPB
Purchasing Coordinator

pc via email: J. Scott Herring, PE, Director of Public Works
Clay Black, PE, Engineering Division
Elaine Singer, Finance Manager
Marie Warren, Finance Specialist

CC: Finance
Clerk of the Court
Contract File No. 18-R00045/PH, BOCC Approved 11/05/18, DOC ID 14999



